
1

From: Neil SKILL  
Sent: Monday, 19 October 2015 7:23 AM 
To: John WISEMAN 
Subject: RE: Somali woman medical consults in Aust [DLM=Sensitive:Personal] 
 
We need to be careful - she has not given us approval to access her refugee health record but ihms has 
confirmed she was seen between 3 September and arrival in Australia - attached brief gives some info. 
 
 
 
Neil Skill 
First Assistant Secretary 
Detention Services 
Australian Border Force 

 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: John WISEMAN 
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 07:20 AM AUS Eastern Standard Time 
To: Neil SKILL 
Subject: RE: Somali woman medical consults in Aust [DLM=Sensitive:Personal] 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Sensitive:Personal 
 
Neil 
 
Do we also have a treatment history on Nauru - her lawyer said on Friday night she had not had any treatment since September 3.
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Neil SKILL 
Sent: Monday, 19 October 2015 7:19 AM 
To: John WISEMAN 
Cc: Roman QUAEDVLIEG; Amanda LITTLE; Cindy BRISCOE 
Subject: Somali woman medical consults in Aust [DLM=Sensitive:Personal] 
 
Outline of IHMS contact as per below: 

We are confirming with ihms the aspect of 'counselling' while on the mainland - it is not explicitly mentioned in the advice above 
that they provided to us late last night.  
 
Suggest she had a significant level of medical and mental health support up to and after her decision. 
 
Regards 
 
 
 
Neil Skill 
First Assistant Secretary 
Detention Services 
Australian Border Force 

 
 
Sensitive:Personal 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 47F(1)
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Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
Supplementary Estimates –October 2015 

 
Nauru Somali refugee seeking Government of Australia assistance 
 
Statistics 

Key Talking Points 
• I am aware of some cases in Nauru in which refugee and transferee women have alleged sexual 

assault.  
• Investigation of alleged criminal activity in Nauru is a matter for the Government of Nauru. 
• The Australian Government funds the ongoing deployment of Australian Federal Police officers 

to support and mentor Nauru Police Force (NPF) officers in investigations, community policy 
and dealing with child abuse and sexual assault matters. 

• The Government of Nauru has also recently established a Gender Violence and Child Protection 
Unit within the Department of Home Affairs and a gender violence hotline will commence 
shortly. 

• The Government of Nauru operates a Community Liaison Officer (CLOs) programme under the 
watch of the NPF. CLOs provide a neighbourhood watch presence and are equipped to respond 
and report incidents, assist transferees and refugees with information and directions and 
contribute to the general safety and security throughout the community. The Government of 
Nauru intends to expand this programme following the announcement of full open centre 
arrangements. 

•  The Department continues to work closely with the Government of Nauru to support the safety 
and security of all refugees living in the community. 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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